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Attorneys of the
Philippines

ATTORNEYS OF THE PH IL IPP INES PROVIDE AN EXTENS IVE
(AND GROWING) ONL INE LAW L IBRARY, COVER ING ALL
ASPECTS OF PH IL IPP INE LAW. THIS FREE RESOURCE IS

AVAILABLETO ATTORNEYS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBL IC .

https://attorney.org.ph/


The Bureau of Immigration
is principally responsible

for the administration and
enforcement of

immigration, citizenship,
and alien admission and

registration laws in
accordance with the

provisions of the Philippine
Immigration Act of 1940. It

also plays a role in the
enforcement of RA 9208,
also known as the Anti-

Trafficking In Persons Act
of 2003.

Bureau of
Immigration

http://www.immigration.gov.ph/information/immigration-law


The Chan Robles Virtual

Law Library on the

Internet is the most

comprehensive Philippine

legal site cited by major

universities and

 

institutions worldwide

as the legal portal for

the Philippines.

ChanRobles

https://www.chanrobles.com/


Commission on
Audit

 

It has the primary function to examine, audit and settle all accounts

and expenditures of the funds and properties of the Philippine

government.The Commission has the power, authority and duty to

examine, audit and settle all accounts pertaining to the revenue and

receipts of and expenditures or uses of the funds and properties of

the Philippine government. Towards that end, it has the exclusive

authority to define the scope, techniques and methods of its

auditing and examination procedures. It also may prevent and

disallow irregular, unnecessary, excessive, extravagant or

unconscionable expenditures, or uses of government funds and

properties.

 

https://www.coa.gov.ph/


Department of the
Interior and Local

Government

The Department of the

Interior and Local

Government, abbreviated as

DILG, is the executive

department of the

Philippine government

responsible for promoting

peace and order, ensuring

public safety and

strengthening local

government capability

aimed towards the

effective delivery of basic

services to the citizenry.

 

 

https://www.dilg.gov.ph/


The DOLE is the national government

agency mandated to formulate and

implement policies and programs, and

serve as the policy-advisory arm of the

Executive Branch in the field of labor and

employment. DOLE is the national

government agency mandated to

formulate policies, implement programs

and serve as the policy-coordinating arm

of the Executive Branch in the field of

labor and employment. it has continuously

evolved its thrusts and strategies to

respond to emerging socio-political and

economic challenges while keeping as

primary concern the protection and

promotion of the welfare of local and

overseas Filipino workers (OFWs).

Department of
Labor and
Employment

https://www.dole.gov.ph/


Freedom of
Information

The Freedom of Information (FOI)
Program is the Government’s response to
the call for transparency and full public

disclosure of information. FOI is a
government mechanism, which allows

Filipino citizens to request any
information about government

transactions and operations provided
that it shall not put into jeopardy privacy

and matters of national security.
 

https://www.foi.gov.ph/


 

The House of Representatives contains legislative documents

such as house bills, republic act, house journals, congressional

records, etc. available for researchers.

 

 

House of Representatives

https://www.congress.gov.ph/
https://www.congress.gov.ph/


IPOPHL 

The Intellectual Property Office of the
Philippines shortened as IPOPHL, is
a government agency in charge of

registration of intellectual property and
conflict resolution of intellectual property

rights in the Philippines
 

https://www.ipophil.gov.ph/
https://www.ipophil.gov.ph/


Integrated Bar of the
Philippines

The Integrated Bar of the Philippines

(IBP) is the official organization of all

Philippine lawyers whose names appear

in the Roll of Attorneys of the Supreme

Court.Republic Act No. 6397 confirmed

the power of the Supreme Court to

adopt rules of court to effect the

integration of the Philippine Bar.

Presidential Decree. No. 181 was

promulgated on May 4, 1973 constituting

the IBP into a body corporate and

providing government assistance

thereto for the accomplishment of its

purposes.

http://www.ibp.ph/


 

The Legal Education Board was created

pursuant to R.A. No. 7662, also known as the

Legal Education Reform Act of 1993. The law

was approved by President Fidel V. Ramos on

23 December 1993.The primary policy of the

law is to reform and uplift the standards of

legal education in the country. Towards this

end, the State shall undertake appropriate

reforms in legal education, require proper

selection of law students, maintain quality

among law schools, and require legal

apprenticeship and continuing legal education.

 

 
Legal

Education
Board

http://www.ibp.ph/


National
Book

Development
Board

 

Book Publishing Industry Development

Act, was a clear demonstration of the

government's attention to the important

role of books in nation building. The law

created the National Book Development

Board (NBDB) which is tasked primarily to

formulate and implement a National Book

Policy with a corresponding National

Book Development Plan geared towards

the development of the book publishing

industry. Philippine government under the

Department of Education formed

through Republic Act No. 8047 or the

Book Publishing Industry Development Act

which was responsible for promoting the

continuing development of the book

publishing industry

https://booksphilippines.gov.ph/
https://booksphilippines.gov.ph/


National
Economic and
Development
Authority

 

The National Economic and

Development Authority provides

publications, references, videos,

laws, infographics on Economic

Development.

 

https://www.foi.gov.ph/requests?agency=NEDA


 

National Privacy CommissionCountry’s privacy watchdog; an

independent body mandated to administer and implement the

Data Privacy if Act of 2012, and to monitor and ensure

compliance of the country with international standard set for

data protection.

 

National Privacy Commission

https://www.privacy.gov.ph/about-us/#visionmission


 

The Official Gazette is the official journal of the

Republic of the Philippines.The Official Gazette is the

official journal of the Republic of the Philippines. This

website is the online version of the printed edition of

the Official Gazette, which was created by decree of

Act No 543 and Commonwealth Act No.638

 

Official Gazette 

https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/


 

The official website of the Office of the President of

the Republic of the Philippines. It provides access to

government issuances, including administrative and

executive orders.

 

 

Office of the President

https://op-proper.gov.ph/


The Office of the Presidential Adviser on

the Peace Process or OPAPP is the office

mandated to oversee, coordinate, and

integrate the implementation of the

comprehensive peace process. The agency

was created through Executive Order No.

125, s. 1993 which was later amended in

2001 with the signing of Executive Order

No. 3, s. 2001 as a reaffirmation of the

government’s commitment to achieving

just and lasting peace through a

comprehensive peace process.

 

Office of the Presidential
Adviser on the Peace Process

https://peace.gov.ph/about/executive-order-no-125-s-1993/
https://peace.gov.ph/2016/11/eo-3-2001/
https://op-proper.gov.phhttps/peace.gov.ph/


Office of the
Vice President

Official Website of the Office of the Vice President

of the Republic of the Philippines. Develop and

implement programs to ensure effective and efficient

delivery of social services to the Filipino people,

especially the laylayan or those on the fringes of

society; Collaborate with appropriate government

and non-government agencies, financial institutions,

socio-economic groups and people’s organizations,

for possible support to Local Government Units

(LGUs) and their constituents, and as an active

partner in identifying and implementing government

programs; and 

 

https://ovp.gov.ph/career/
https://ovp.gov.ph/career/


Philippine Statistics
Authority

 

The PSA responsible for the implementation of the objectives and

provisions of R.A. 10625, R.A. 11055, and R.A. 11315. It shall plan,

develop, prescribe, disseminate, and enforce policies, rules and

regulations, and coordinate government-wide programs governing

the production of official statistics, general purpose statistics,

civil registration services and inclusive identification system.

 

 

https://psa.gov.ph/


Sandiganbayan

 

Special court which has jurisdiction over

criminal and civil cases involving graft and

corrupt practices and such other offenses

committed by public officers and employees.

Decisions and resolutions of the court from

2003.

 

 

https://sb.judiciary.gov.ph/
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List of Government,
Special Libraries

and Public
Libraries in the

Philippines

Additional information about



A network of all the libraries and information centers under the Department
of Science and Technology (DOST), including the regional offices and the

Provincial S & T Centers (PSTCs).

 

DOST-STII Library

http://scinet.dost.gov.ph/


STARBOOKS Online

 http://portal.starbooks.ph/

Science for every Juan (Science.ph) 

http://www.science.ph/ 

Philippine Journal of Science 

https://philjournalsci.dost.gov.ph/

DOSTv (Science for the People) 

https://dostv.ph/

 

ONLINE RESOURCES FROM DOST-STII

http://portal.starbooks.ph/
http://www.science.ph/
https://philjournalsci.dost.gov.ph/
https://dostv.ph/
http://scinet.dost.gov.ph/


International Rice Research
Institute

Contains Internation Rice Research Institute’s most in-demand videos,
digital publications, and knowledge sites on rice research and rice-related

technologies.
 

https://www.irri.org/online-resources


Korean Cultural Center
Korean Cultural Center Library is a specialized reference library that

serves as a resource hub of Korea-related information in the
Philippines.

http://phil.korean-culture.org/en
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https://library.ppa.com.ph/

For more information please contact  
 

 Richelda F. Marcelo 
Librarian

 
Tel. Nos. 336-65-17 527-4726 

or visit our Philippine Ports Authority
 e-Library website:

https://library.ppa.com.ph/

